

TOWN OF JEFFERSON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
June 2, 2014

The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Jefferson was held at the Selectmen Office Monday June 2, 2014 at 7:00 pm.

PRESENT: Thomas Brady, Chairman, Norman Brown and Kevin Meehan members comprising a quorum of the Board.

OTHERS PRESENT: Linda Cushman, Assistant to Selectmen

Thomas Brady opened the regular meeting at 7:27 pm. The Board reviewed and approved the bills for payment next week and signed the warrants. The Highway and Transfer Station report was reviewed. The warrants were signed and will approved for payment.

Kevin Meehan made a motion to accept the minutes of the May 19, 2014 Selectmen meeting as amended(2nd pg 3rd par delete "he"). Norman Brown seconded the motion. Motion carries.

A&P Landscaping has submitted a work order for the work at Starr King Cemetery and Forest Vale. The Selectmen said that we would not be doing the work at Forest Vale Cemetery this year. A&P would be rebuilding the pillars and repairing the wall at Starr King. A \$2000 deposit is being requested, one half of the completed job. Norman said that on the pillars on the Route 2 side one is a stand alone and the second pillar should be incorporated into the wall to match the Ingerson Rd side. Norman made a motion to approve the \$2000 deposit and authorize the chairman to sign the work order for Starr King Cemetery. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion carries.

The Selectmen voted to start summer schedule for their meeting. The schedule would be to meet every other Monday starting June 16, 2014.

Edward Stevens of the Mt. Washington Regional Airport has sent a letter stating that the Town of Jefferson owes the full amount assessed for the 2014 budget. Jefferson voted to withdraw from the Airport Authority at the March 11, 2014 town meeting. Norman suggested Eric Higgins address this issue. The Selectmen interpretation of the Inter-Municipal Agreement is not the same as Mr. Stevens.

Linda reported that she had contacted DOT regarding the status of the driveway permit for the James Lewis property. Ben at the Lancaster office said that the original permit had been denied because it did not meet the sight requirement. Mr. Lewis has not responded back to them with an alternative. Linda was asked to contact our attorney to have a letter sent asking what Mr. Lewis' plans are. This issue has to be resolved. It should also be mentioned that fees will be assessed.

Linda said that in her office there is an issue with the floor. Some nails have started to work up and causing cracking. Scott Hall has given a quote to redo the complete floor in the her office for \$470 or he would fix the one hole at no cost. Norman said that he would like to know if the floor was completely redone what was going to stop the nails from coming up again. Should a different type of flooring be considered. Linda will contact Mr. Hall.

Kevin made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Norman seconded the motion. The motion carries.

Being no further business the meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Respectfully submitted,